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Matlida Sanders Ps¢-12-0028 - CO-WU/ 110098-w L
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 2:09 PM

Tor CLK - Orders / Notices FFPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrativel_| Parties] | Consumer
Date and Time: 1/17/2012 2:08:00 PM : SOCUMEN? NO. ~Q-Z—H§—:3‘—“ -
Docket Number: 110098-WU i DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 110098.CO.ky.doc s

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins ,l‘{ F«.;%

Commission Deputy Clerk II ]/6 C"‘L Ma4[ e 0
Office of the General Counsel Lo L O l7¢
Florida Public Service Commission f MA

Tel: (850) 413-6630



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110098

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@gcircuit8.org Yes
Hash Utilities, LLC marshall@hash.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10e) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No
Par Utilities. Inc. WwU837 parutilities@juno.com No

Printed on 1/18/2012 at 4:50:01 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00335-12 in Docket 110098-WU (Email ID = 011692)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
00335-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order
PSC-12-0028-CO-WU makes Order
PSC-11-0584-PAA-WU effective and
final; closes docket.

1/18/2012




Mérguerite McLean 12} 00‘?/5 -{0 0 - Psc-{]- os = Eﬂﬁ—mu

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 4:02 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices " s - e
Cc: Keino Young; Shalonda Hopkins FPSC, CLK  CORKESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted wdm;n;ﬁmmem Parties] ] Consum er}
Date and Time: 12/20/2011 3:56:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. Dz4s3-1] |
Docket Number: 110098-WU DISTRIBUTION: |
Filename / Path: 110088.PAA Order.ky.doc I"{ “““““ ==

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION APPROVING NET BOOK VALUE, Bl-
MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE, AND METER INSTALLATION CHARGES
AND
FINAL ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER OF INGLEWOOD WATER SYSTEM FROM
PAR UTILITIES, INC. TO HASH UTILITIES, LLC.

Docket No. 110098-WU
Please note that Qrder No, PSC-11-0584-PAA-WLU has already been assigned to this Order, with a December 21, 2011
issuance date, so that Attachment A, Certificate Nuiber 428-W of the order could be updated prior {o sending this order

for issuance.
—_O
Terry X. Holdnak F"f)(fo

Commission Deputy Clerk Il vy - 0
ommission Deputy Cler] Lif)"‘ M 41 LED

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

[ -
850-413-6738 LENAT Lo = 4




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110098

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Hash Utilities, LLC marshall@hash.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10e) KELLY.JR(@leg state.fl.us No
Par Utilities. Inc. WUR37 parutilities@juno.com No

Printed on 12/21/2011 at 4:13:43 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09083-11 in Docket 110098-WU (Email ID = 747901)

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
09083-11 (14 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-11-0584-PAA-WU

approving net book value, bi-monthly

billing cycle, and meter installation
charges; and final order approving transfer
of Inglewood water system and Certificate

No. 428-W from Par Utilities to Hash

Utilities, effective 12/6/11; order to become
final and effective on issuance of a CO,; if
no protest to PAA issues within 21 days of
the date of order, docket to be closed on
issuance of a CO; protest due 1/11/12.

12/21/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110098

Printed on 11/22/2011 at 4:28:10 PM

DlSTRIBl:iTION: -

SOCUMENT NO.QZH 0271

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
; MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Hash Utilities, LLC marshall@hash.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) KELLY . JR@leg state.fl.us No
Par Utilities, Inc. WwU837 parutilities@juno.com No
FAxED ~ P DENCE
MAILED o FPSC, CLK (é)RR 2 Consumer
- 3 inistrativel 1 Parties o
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 383447)
Attachments: 08543-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/22/2011
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
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) KELLY JR@leg state fl.us No
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parutilities@juno.com No

Peguesr Fon Canwee

Frscen - ¢
() FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
/)14-}[5’0 NAdministmtive‘D Parties] ] Consumer

EmsLed - B |DOCUMENT No. 02453 (i
DISTRIBUTION:

S

Printed on 11/18/2011 at 4:32:48 PM



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 387863)

Attachments: 08482-11 . pdf
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

11/18/2011



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: oz

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
. ANN COLE
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN COMMISSION CLERK

LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

(850)413-6770

JULIE 1. BROWN
Faublic Bertrice Tommission
April 13,2011
ADMINISTRATIVE
Marshall Hash
Hash Utilities, LLC
14185 W River Road

Inglis, Florida 34449

Re: Docket No. 110098-WU

Dear Mr. Hash:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for authority to transfer assets and water
Certificate No. 428-W in Levy County, from Par Utilities, Inc., to Hash Utilities, LLC, which was
filed in this office on April 12, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

b

DOCUMENT NUMEFR-CATY

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
_

Page 1 of 1

—
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No. 110098-WU Date Docketed: 04/12/2011 Title: Application for authority to transfer assets and water
Certificate No. 428-W in Levy County, from Par Utilities,
Inc., to Hash Utilities, LLC.
Company: Hash Utilities, LLC
Par Utilities, Inc. e s
ZS‘!% LK - CORRESPONDENCE
- Administvative  Perties Cousnmer
DOCUMENT NO. 2453 - 1 (
Official Filing bate: ration: DISTRIBUTION:
icial Filing Date: Expiration: :
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SsC
(“()” indicates OPR) [ l I P o x 1 x| |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case, Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: )

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




=fase Assignment and Scheduling Record -~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.110098-WU Date Docketed: 04/12/2011 Title: Application for authority to transfer assets and water
Certificate No. 428-W 1in Levy County, from Par Utilities,
Inc., to Hash Utilities, LLC.
Company: Hash Utilities, LLC
Par Utilities, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
Q" indicates OPR) [ | | [ x [ x ] | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1l(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
>tafT Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, C Davis [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Slemkewicz
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 05/31/2011
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ | 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/25/2011 36.
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
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
;:e identiga] panel decides the case. £F Member i Approved: C;,\;Q\(>¢¢¢w~\~
ere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Sta ember 1is Date: 04/25/2011 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



- Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ..

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

Official Filing Date: ________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(*Q” indicates OPR) | | | | x | x | [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1l(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Start Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, C Davis II| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Simpson, J Slemkewicz
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 11/09/2011
2. Agenda SAME 11/22/2011
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest SAME 12/12/2011
4. End Protest Period SAME 01/03/2012
5. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 01/05/2012
6. Revised CASR Due 09/30/2011 | 01/31/2012
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
OCRs 10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: W\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dg:e: 09 {27%011 \M\{\(\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No. 110098-Wu Date Docketed: 04/12/2011 Title: Application for authority to transfer assets and water
Certificate No. 428-W in Levy County, from Par Utilities,
Inc., to Hash Utilities, LLC.
Company: Hash Utilities, LLC
Par Utilities, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
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Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“*Q" indicates OPR) | | | I | I | [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl1{c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Brady, B Gardner Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R_Simpson, ] Slemkewicz
1. Agenda 11/22/2011 | 12/06/2611
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3. End Protest Period 01/03/2012 01/17/2012
4, Consunmating Order if No Protest SAME 61/20/2012
5. Revised CASR Due 09/30/2011 01/31/2012
6.
7.
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17.
18.
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22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
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